PARTNERS IN CARE

Oahu Continuum of Care

Our mission is to eliminate homelessness through open and inclusive participation and the coordination of integrated responses.

Awareness & Communications Committee Meeting Minutes

June 6, 2023 TIME:

10:00am to 11:30am

LOCATION: Virtual Meeting via Microsoft Teams

Intro: I. Call to Order The meeting was called to order by Laura at 10:02am. N/A II. Approval of Minutes May Minutes Review Motion to approve: Chris, 2 nd Marya III. Continuing Business: Sessions: Sessions close to being confirmed. Will get Marya Motion to approve: Chris, 2 nd Marya	Agenda Topic	Discussion	Outcome/Action
II. Approval of Minutes May Minutes Review Motion to approve: Chris, 2nd Marya III. Continuing Business: Sessions: Sessions: S	Intro:	Welcome everyone	
Minutes HII. Continuing Business: A. Conference: Sessions: Sessions close to being confirmed. Will get that done with session explanation by July Mtg. Access to google sheet to be sent to committee Speakers: Sessions: Sessions: Sessions: Sessions: Sessions: Sessions close to being confirmed. Will get means to sent to committee Speakers: Access to google sheet to be sent to committee Aura has professors to add as one keynote for day one and two Possibility to pay all speakers small fee Pau hana option: Sk. Discussion on additional \$. Recommend survey to general meeting on interest Website: Roll out for committee. Be sure to confirm that sponsors can re-donate their tickets B. Finances: a. HIHAC received commitment of \$25K from	I. Call to Order	The meeting was called to order by Laura at 10:02am.	N/A
Business: Sessions: Speakers and sessions close to being confirmed. Will get that done with session explanation by July Mtg. Access to google sheet to be sent to committee Speakers: Elliot Zanes as keynote speaker approved and confirmed by committee Aura has professors to add as one keynote for day one and two Possibility to pay all speakers small fee Pau hana option: Sk. Discussion on additional \$. Recommend survey to general meeting on interest Website: Roll out for committee. Be sure to confirm that sponsors can re-donate their tickets B. Finances: a. HIHAC received commitment of \$25K from		May Minutes Review	
Kamehameha b. Budget – joined between HIHAC and PIC i. PIC will take lead C. Genki Ala Wai service project concept presented, more to follow.		Sessions: - Speakers and sessions close to being confirmed. Will get that done with session explanation by July Mtg Access to google sheet to be sent to committee - Speakers: - Elliot Zanes as keynote speaker approved and confirmed by committee - Aura has professors to add as one keynote for day one and two - Possibility to pay all speakers small fee Pau hana option: - 5k. Discussion on additional \$ Recommend survey to general meeting on interest Website: - Roll out for committee Be sure to confirm that sponsors can re-donate their tickets B. Finances: a. HIHAC received commitment of \$25K from Kamehameha b. Budget – joined between HIHAC and PIC i. PIC will take lead C. Genki Ala Wai service project concept presented, more to	,

PARTNERS IN CARE

Oahu Continuum of Care

Our mission is to eliminate homelessness through open and inclusive participation and the coordination of integrated responses.

	Decides and the control of the 10 cm to	Magting
VI. Next	Regular meeting: July 5 th 10am to	Meeting
Meeting:	account for holiday July 4th	adjourned at 11:02 AM

(NOTE: Minutes must be distributed to Committee members and posted on the PIC website prior to the next Committee meeting.

Attendees:

Maile Daniel (SHDC), Marya Grambs (PIC Board), Cheryl Bellisario, Danielle Gella (GGH), Themla Montallana (steadfast), Heather Nakao (HHHRC), Reha Nuguid (Aloha Care), Jasmine jin (Legal Aid Hawaii) Cheryl Bellisario (C&C), Jeremiah Kalima (Steadfast), Mae'ole Quanan (ONIPAA), Aura Reyes (KPOK), Christopher Molina (NOIPAA), Lindset Kaumeheiwa (VA), April Lum, Hunter Lau, Agnel (Mana Pono Holomua)

PIC Staff: Laura Thielen, Jennifer Higashi, Berta Maldonado, Melody Aoki, Sara Ironhill